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ORIGINAL

Timolyn Henry

From: Cecilia Bradley [Cecilia_Bradley@oag.state fl.us]

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2006 4:25 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us '

Cc: Bili Feaster; Bill Walker; Cochran Keating; John McWhirter; John_Butler@fpl.com; Lisa Bennett; Mike

Twomey; Natalie F. Smith (Natlie_Smith@fpl.com); Schef Wright; Tim Perry; Wade Litchfield;
MCLEAN.JACK@leg.state.fl.us; Charles Beck

Subject: Docket No. 060362-E1 Attorney General's Brief
Attachments: brief.pdf

Please find attached the Brief of the Attorney General which is submitted for filing in FPL Docket No. 060362-El. Thank you for
your consideration of this matter.

Cecilia Bradley

Senior Assistant Attorney General
General Civil/State Programs

Office of the Attorney General

Tel.: (850) 414-3300 Suncom: 994-3300
Fax: (850) 488-4872 Suncom: 278-4872

E-mail:cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

PETITION TO RECOVER NATURAL GAS DOCKET NO. 060362-E1
STORAGE PROJECT COSTS THROUGH Filed November 17, 2006
FUEL COST RECOVERY CLAUSE, BY
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY.

/

ATTORNEY GENERAL’S BRIEF ON MOBAY STORAGE FACILITY ISSUES

CHARLES J. CRIST, JR., Attorney General, State of Florida, submits this his brief on
the MoBay storage facility issue and would state:

While the Attorney General supports the efforts by FPL to procure additional gas storage
capacity, such costs should not be passed along to FPL’s customers in violation of the terms of
the settlement entered with FPL in March of 2005. That agreement provided that FPL would not
petition for any new surcharges to recover costs of a type that traditionally and historically would
be recovered through base rates or are presently recovered through base rates, like the fuel
inventory carrying costs at issue here. The PSC Staff Recommendation has made it clear that
these carrying costs are traditionally and historically recovered through base rates. The staff
affirmed this fact by changing the recovery from fuel adjustments to a base rate recovery after the
expiration of the settlement.

The Brief of the Public Counsel is adopted and included herein by the Attorney General.

To allow FPL to shift these costs, which have historically and traditionally been recovered
through base rates, to their fuel clause, would make the settlement agreement meaningless and

disserve the public interest.

Wherefore, Attorney General Charles J. Crist, Jr. respectfully requests that FPL be denied
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recovery of these costs through the fuel clause.

Respectfully submitted,

CHARLES J. CRIST, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JACK SHREVE
Florida Bar No. 73622
Senior General Counsel

s/ Cecilia Bradley

CECILIA BRADLEY

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0363790

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3300

Fax: (850) 488-4872




DOCKET NO. 060362-E1

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic delivery on November 17, 2006 to the following:

Lisa Bennett

William Keating

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Bill Walker

Vice President, Regulatory Affairs
Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-1859

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire
McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq.
John T. LaVia, III, Esq.
Young van Assenderp, P.A.
310 West College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Harold McLean, Esq.

Charlie Beck, Esq.

Office of the Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

R. Wade Litchfield
Natalie Smith

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire
McWhirter Law Firm
117 S. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FLL 32301

Michael B. Twomey
Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL. 32314-5256

Bill Feaster, Manager
Regulatory Affairs

Florida Power & Light Co.

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301

John T. Butler, Esq.

Florida Power & Light Company
9250 West Flagler Street

Miami, FL 33174

s/ Cecilia Bradley

Cecilia Bradley



